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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 09 January 2024 15:48
To: Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar; Rupali Pol; Siddharth Purohit; Himanshu Singh; Ajit Singh; Ajit Yadav; Suraj Kumbhar; Nimisha 

Jadhav; Lovejot Sekhon; Binu Balachandran; Jogeswar Sahu; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; 'Sonali Dhadve'; Herambraj Sonawane; Kamal Saraf; 
Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma

Subject: FW: Additional electrical work for Ahmedabad carts.
Attachments: IS_Additional Electrical work _Quotation_ TFS Mexican Burger Cart_080124.xlsx; IS_Additional Electrical work _Quotation_ TFS Mediterranean 

Cart_080124.xlsx

Dear Trupti , 
 
       Please find attached the Quote for the termination of Electrical cable at Carts  DB ( Mediterranean & Mexican ) from ADANI Electrical Panel . Kindly upload on SAFAL . 
 
Aside Stephen – Kindly do the need full to negotiate and release the PO at the earliest . 
 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 09 January 2024 11:35 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh 
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com> 
Subject: Additional electrical work for Ahmedabad carts. 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh ji,  
 
As per site requirement please find attached quotation for additional electrical main cable termination work for Ahmedabad cart. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 


